

## TOWN OF NORTH HAMPTON, NEW HAMPSHIRE SELECT BOARD MINUTES

## SPECIAL MEETING – 10 APRIL 2015 – NOON NORTH HAMPTON TOWN ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES

Mr. Maggiore, the Presiding Officer, called the meeting to order at approximately 12:05. Mr. Miller and Mr. Stanton were
 also present. The following people were also present: Brian Page, the Director of Public Safety; Michael Tully, the Chief of
 the Fire Department; and, Paul Apple, the Town Administrator.

MOTION. Mr. Maggiore moved to go into nonpublic session to discuss the hiring of a public employee, pursuant to
 RSA 91-A:3, II(b). Mr. Miller seconded the motion. There was no additional discussion.

Roll Call: Mr. Maggiore: yes. Mr. Miller: yes. Mr. Stanton: absent. The Presiding Officer declared the motion
 passed.

19 The Board entered nonpublic session at 12:07.

21 The Board interviewed Colin Chevalier, a candidate for the position of Fire Fighter for the Town of North Hampton.

MOTION. Mr. Miller moved to return to public session. Mr. Stanton seconded the motion. There was no additional
 discussion.

26 Roll Call: Mr. Maggiore: yes. Mr. Miller: yes. Mr. Stanton: yes. The Presiding Officer declared the motion passed.

28 The Board returned to public session at approximately 12:30 p.m.

MOTION. Mr. Stanton moved to appoint Colin Chevalier, of North Hampton, New Hampshire, as a probationary Fire Fighter for the Town of North Hampton, at a rate of pay as specified in the Collective Bargaining Agreement and the conditional offer of employment. Mr. Miller seconded the motion. There was no additional discussion.

Roll Call: Mr. Maggiore: yes. Mr. Miller: yes. Mr. Stanton: yes. The Presiding Officer declared the motion passed.

36 The Board congratulated Fire Fighter Chevalier.

The Presiding Officer called for any additional business. The Board discussed agenda items for the April 27, 2015 meeting, to include car assignments, a meeting with John Hubbard, the Director of Public Works, to discuss improving the flow of the Winnicut River, and to discuss in public the Boardø goals for the coming fiscal year.

41

37

1 2

3

4

5 6

7

8

15

18

20

22

25

27

29

33

42 The Board agreed to meet on Wednesday, April 15, 2015, at Noon to discuss the development of the Boardøs goals.

The Town Administrator indicated that he would be on vacation during the week of April 20, 2015 and asked the Board for a
motion to appoint Director Page as the Acting Town Administrator during his absence and at any time during which the
Town Administrator is out of State.

47

## 48 MOTION. Mr. Stanton moved to appoint Brian Page, of Brentwood, New Hampshire, as Deputy Town Administrator 49 with full authority to act as Town Administrator during the Town Administrator's absence from the State. Mr. Miller 50 seconded the motion. There was no additional discussion. 51 52 Roll Call: Mr. Maggiore: yes. Mr. Miller: yes. Mr. Stanton: yes. The Presiding Officer declared the motion passed. 53 54 The Presiding Officer asked for any additional business, and hearing none, adjourned the meeting at approximately 13:05. 55 56 Respectfully submitted, 57 58 59 Paul L. Apple, Town Administrator 60